NAME & TITLE Michelle Pourciau, Director 1 CITY of
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ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 LS 82
SUBJECT City Council Bill 18-0275 MEMO

TO Mayor Catherine E. Pugh DATE: 8/20/2018

TO: Judiciary and Legislative Investigations Committee

FROM: Department of Transportation

POSITION: Support

RE: Council Bill — 18-0275 Unidentifiable Vehicles — Immediate Towing

INTRODUCTION - This bill helps to remove unidentifiable vehicles from communities. It
will remove the need for a traffic officer to mark the vehicle and then wait 48 hours before
towing.

PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of prohibiting the parking of unidentifiable vehicles on
City streets; authorizing the immediate removal of unidentifiable vehicles parked on City streets;
setting a certain penalty; and generally relating to unidentifiable vehicles.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION -
The Depariment of Transportation supports City Council 18-0275.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Josh Taylor at
Josh.Taylor@baltimorecity.gov, 443-604-3352.

Sincerely,

n
. T

Michelle Pourciau
Director



